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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2019 4:53 PM

To: PBSP

Ce: assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205665/SGL99B0R/TKL & YOUR REF: SLX5089T - PRS -

REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLX5089T & SGLS9BOR ON 27/11/2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Caroline,
We refer to your emall dated 28.11.2019,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey yaur client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.
Thank you,

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Ciaims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 6388 6183 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsal

Disciatmar This a-mail and any files transmitted with it i3 infendad only for the named recipients and may contan confidential infarmation. Any
unauthonred disclosure, use o ckssemination of this message, edher in whole or parfial s profubited if you are nol the infended recipient. please
motify the sander immediglely. Plsase delele the s-mail and any copies of it thereafter

From: PBSP [mailto:pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2019 4:47 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM19D205665/5GL99B0R/TKL & YOUR REF: SLX5089T - PRS -REQUEST FOR DIRECT
SETTLEMENT - SLX5089T 8 SGL9980R ON 27/11/2019

Dear Sirs,
We are agreeable to use a common surveyor below as the SJE.

5. XING QUO QIANG

Thank you.

Regards,



Caroline .

Clo Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax 6479 4601

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong. Tan@sg cntaiping.com>
Sent: Thursday, 28 November 2015 4:44 PM

To: PBSP <pm|-phsp@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D205665/SGL9980R/TKL & YOUR REF: SLX5089T - PRS -REQUEST FOR DIRECT
SETTLEMENT - SLX5089T & SGL9980R ON 27/11/2019

[External Mall] This emall ariginated from outside of the arganisation; be careful with requests, attachments and links,
Without Prejudice

Dear Caroline,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SIE.
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd,
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079506
DID: (65) 63896193 | F: (B5) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsa/

Disclaimer; This e-mad and any files transmitted with it i intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential infarmation Any
unsuthonred disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. eifher in whole or partial, is profubited If you are not the intended reciniant. please
notify the sender immediately Please delole the a-mall and any copies of it thareafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2019 4:11 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>; PBSP <pml-phsp@simedar
Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D205665/SGL9980R/TKL & YOUR REF: SLX5089T - PRS -REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

- SLX5089T & SGL9980R ON 27/11/2018

Dear Kah Leong,

Please conduct PRS —SLXS5089T soonest possible and our Insured has not filed SAS Report
File with officer-in-charge- Tan Kah Leong-DID: 6389 6193

Dear Caroline,

*** kindly quote our reference number when replying ***

Thank you.
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Tel 6389 6116

Fax (B65)6224 7175 /6224 7478

Emall : dlaimsdept@sg. cntaiping.com
Website:www sa cntaiping com



W: www sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook comichinataipingsg/ | WeChat: #: ¥ ¥isf Taiping SG

Disclalmer This e-mail and any files transmitted with il is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial is prohibited. If you are nol the intendad recipient pleass
notify the sender immedialely. Blease delele the a-maill and any copies of it thereafter

From: PB5SP [mailto:pml-ph simedarby,

Sent: Thursday, 28 November, 2015 8:28 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: REQUEST FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SLX5089T & SGLY9980R ON 27/11/2019

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

We have instructions from our client to seek repair cost and loss of use/car rental from you through Direct
Settlement.

Attached is the estimates and supporting documents for your consideration.

Please let us have your confirmation that you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with Direct Settlement.

If Direct Settlement is approved, kindly let us have your offer for LOU / rental

Thank you.

Regards,

Caroline

C/o Performance Motors Limited - Body and Paint
303 Alexandra Road Singapore 159941

DID: 6319 0174 Fax: 6479 4601

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the
named addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or
proprietary to the Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws.
If you are not the intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using. disseminating, forwarding
and/or printing the Message. Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete
all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the
Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions
expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime
Darby's."

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www svmanteccloud com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please wisit hitp://www. svmonloce lowd, com




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapare NRIC

Owner ID: 589)

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLXS5089T

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 16 Dec 2019

Vehicle Make: BMW.

Vehicle Model; 3181 LED NAY SHAD. LIGHT
Primary Colour: White

Manutfacturing Year; 2017

Englne No.: F7491834B38B15A
Chassis No.; WEBABE346010NUB2121
Maximum Power Output: 100.0 kW (134 bhp)
Open Market Value: $34,502.00

Original Registration Date: 29 Mar 2018

First Registration Date: 29Mar 2018

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $40,303.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 2B Mar 2028

PARF Rebate Amount: $30.227.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 2B Mar 2028

COE Category: E - Open - all except motarcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $39.000.00

COE Rebate Amount: $32.30000

Total Rebate Amount: $42,527.00

The information contained herein Is correct as at 16 Dec 2019

OK



MPRE 18158674 | Pefarmancs Motors Lmied - Alesandrs
ENTHY DATE & TIME: 37112016 13 60
SUBMITTED BY Muitines Sanavwari

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Plaasa repor EI‘Jr‘I'HCI:E ihe detnlils af the acoden (o Apeed D he claoms grocets
2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder andior the Aulthorised Driver.
3. infarmation provided must be as ruthful and accurale an possible. Any wilful misrepresentahon of wilholding of matensl facts may allow MSuUrENce companes o

repudiate palicy lability

4, The issle and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is nol an sdmission of palicy lability on the part of the insurance companiss.
5. Any false reporting may be referred (o the Police for investigation,

8, This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Cenire establshed by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GI&) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for 8 les. be made avadlable upon application by inleresied parties

T, By the lodgement of this report to the insurers. you hereby consant 1o the archiving of this repart at the centre and fo copsas of the report being made available

aloresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/State of Loss

Z7M11/2019 13:50

27/11/2019 09:25

DELTA ROAD (CROSS JUNCTIONM TRAFFIC LIGHT)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholdar
MName Of Registered Owner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No
Altamative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at
ime of accident

Ara you claiming under your own Iinsurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale action o be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverape

Flest Policy

Policy Numbaer

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Cicoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experiance

Gender

Mabile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLX5089T

HENG CHWEE HUAT
51453580)
JEFFHENG@YMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +85-81815687
OTHERS-81815687

BMW
318

NORMAL USAGE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

AZ9119208ABM

HENG CHWEE HUAT
51463589J

24/03/1961

INDOOR

131121878

40 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL ) +65-81815687

OTHERS-B1815687
JEFFHENG@YMAIL.COM

Poage 1 of 12



Address

Postlcoda

Was dnver an amployee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship af the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Waeather Conditlons

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the acoident reported 1o the police?

If Yes Plaase stale which Police Station

Was nofice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACH

Attachment{s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons

Was there any audio recorded?

23 JALAN RAJA UDANG #24-12
328216

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME
GENDER

TOI Ol LENG
FEMALE

NO

NO

YES

YES

FILE TOO BIG-BURN CD
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colaur
Datails Of Properties
Vahicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

SGL9980R
MERCEDES

PRIVATE CAR
LU WENLING
E7185679H

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
LEFT

Fage 2 of 12



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Fiease report comectiy the details of the scoident 1o speed up the clims process.
2. This Form must be completed by

3. Infermation provided must be zs truthiul snd sccurate as pogalble. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of materal
facis may sllow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy fiabilhy.

4, The sue snd acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies b not an admission of policy lability on the mart of the Insutance
CoMmpanies.

6 The repor will b torwarded by the nsurerns of the GIA Records Management Centre sitablivhed by the General Insurance
Adsociation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that eopies of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon spplication by
imerested parnes.

7. By the lodgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report al the centre and 16 copies of
the report being made available aloresald

B Consent under the Personal Data Frotection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledpe, agree and consent that

(8] My insurer, my workshop and the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA"| may/are permitied to colect, use,
disclose and/or process my peraonal data/personal Information set aut in this [form| and any ather pervonal Information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal information™| and disclose end transfes wich
Personal Information 1o ol insuret (1] who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (sl insurer{y) who have insured
withicle(s) mvalved in this accident shall be coliectively referred 1o as the “insurers™), the insurers’ lwyarTaw firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapare and sny ivlevant government agencyfauthority (such as the police), tor the purpose|s)
of -

(i} processing, handiing andfor desting with my claims induding the setlement of the claims and any necessary
Investigations relating to the claima;

[i1] Inwestigating the accidert andfor my chalms,
(i} carrying owt and/or dealing with my nstructions or responding T any snguirkes by me,

(i) pdrministering my clairms (including the mailing of correspondence, statemants, imvoices, reports of notices to me,
which could Invalve disciosure of certain persondl data about me to bring aboul delivery of the same as well a3 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/ar

[v) complying with applicable lew in sdministering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claima [collesctively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurerls) whi have insured vehiclefs) invobhved in this sccident snd the Insurers” lawyers/law flrme, may/are parmittied
1o eoliect, use, disciose and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes, and

(el oy Personal iInformation may/can be disciosed by any of the insurers andfor GIA 1 ther third party service prowviders o
agentsl including thetr lawyerstew firma ), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one ar more of the abowe Purpotes

id] my Personal information will atso be coliected and used to compile clabms history for the purpose of fréud detection,
imvestigation and managemaent in present and &l future daim

(&) the mformation so collected under (o) above may be shared | disciosed:

{1} toalinsurers andfor any other thivd parties that sl in evaluating, investigating, controliing of managing fraud,
regulatory, law enforcement and government agencees s regsonably reguired for the purposes stned, or

(i} for complying with reguirernents under any reguiations, lews or court orders

Folicyhoidery :-Emmn Driver's Sgnature £ Signature
Date & Time: (1f drbwer is not the pollcyholder | ——]
‘J:T “\"‘n‘l Gate K Time ance Moloos Limssd
N2 Al Rogd
i Darty Perlarmancs Cantm
Srwamone 1EGR1

Page 4 of 12



SKETCH PLAN l ‘U

i | A—SXONT |
m o/
| B—SqLIq2p

DELTA RD

DECLARATION
IfwWe declire the foregoing particulars ane true in every respect

g .

Felicyhoider's Silhl]u'! Deiver's Signature Reporys nel 4 Sigrature
Date & Time 1 it driver B pot the policyhoider) ] prmanen Motors Limibed
T I Date & Tims /NG 203 Mesarcts Road
Sime Darby Perlprmunce Ceting
Sangapcre 159841

Page § of 12



s henca notify

] f..l['wmg:
1 Wy [t
W Deaier Performance Motors Limited . 3 . Visayn
& Eime Darby Ritcra Company
Ca Weg. ¥No: 1FTAEIEINE GST Beg. NHo H2-030001-m F ¥ Il
Tall-Free Numbs:s [(10808-228024A) . n 4
iah, ARlmasmdre Boacd ild, Eampimg Armng Ross 114, Rirssodrs Bossd h 1B BT L ™
L sty rIoTRaAnce entre mpt Const ERCIe dimw [ nEiness Ognirw ¥ Bl | ,
S o B SO e S e o RENeN IO
Fis. EAT™TTIO Fas E1aarTT] Fax ::::::E: .:':'I‘.:!l“‘ \ {7
. ¥ Ry w\\
_,:;I dfure
GST REG. NO : MZ - 0020081 -W
ESTIMATE
[ Estimate No. . bl 53591 Page No. : 1 of 4 ]
Date Estimaced : 27/11/2019
| Prepared By : Joseph Yaguel g
[ - ESTIMATE REPAIR FOR - - ACCOUNT - 135 )
Heng Chwee Huat China Taiping Insurance (8] Pte Ltd
23 Jalan Raja Udang 3 Anson Road
#24-12 #16-00 Springleaf Tower
Bingapore 079509
| Bingapore 329216 |
REGN. HO. CHASSIE NO. . DATE MODEL E if. F MILEAGE
SLX5089T WBABE36010NUB2121  25/03/2018 318iA/4Dr o/uqu;,
DESCRIPTION : VALUE
Disassembly and assembly warks for right mardn-ur right 1+ 1,700.00
rear door handie, right wing wirror and replacing right
wing mirror lowear housing
Spray right rear door, right door handle. right wing 1,033.00
mirror
To conduct checks on all doors and boollid cantral locking 177.00
system for proper function,
To carry out body cavity presarvation, 118.00
(Per panal).
Sundries 80.00
Total Labour 1: 3,108.00
DESCRIPTION QTY PRIC VALUE
LOWER HOUSING SECTIO (GLANZSCHW 1 48.75 48.75
Total Parts : 48.75
o0
A
Labour 1 ' 3,108.00
Parts i g = 48.75
A'GL-']‘!
_ Labour 2 ; 0.00
f Excess ; 0.00
Toral GST & 7% 1 220.97
Grand Total i 3,377.72

** THIS ESTIMATE IS VALID FOR A PERIOD OF 30 DAYS ONLY**
** PRICE FOR PARTS ARE SUBJECTED TO CHANGE WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE **



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING |

| Case Natified | Est Submitted Adj Assigred Ad) Apt Ad) Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
10 Dec 2019 Pending for Survey
Main I8 Now 2019 | 09:38 55405.75 55405.75 Report
| £an Adj et | e Estmates | | _View Rot | Cance! Case |

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by Insurer]
Inpured: |-, Co. Reg.Mo.i-

Main 1 :
Claimant: _lm CHWEE HUAT, [D: S1463589)

S P [27/11/2019 09:00 - ;59 i
|mg-r Date of LoSS" |14 9 Manths and 29 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Palicy/Cover
Note No.:

Policy Na
{Claimant):

Excess. S54900.00

. 'mmuw (Alexandra) 303 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby Performance Centre. 159941 Alexandrs - Tel!
REpairer: | exyn0172/63190174

I'n'.'l";'? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (W) - Tel: 6363 6111 .. [Fandied by Tan Kah Leong - 63896193]
Fr:um-." | MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: +55 6827 7888

Adjuster | LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by CHEM TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 19/12/2019)
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compase Case Mai |

There are no miail far this case.

DMPCSNIDT 14119000 1

A29119208A8M

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Cremte New Task | _complete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results

https://singapore.merimen.comv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 12/2/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

=SLX5089T (SNM19D205665C02)
[SGLS9BOR]
"
HENG CHWEE HUAT
Nov 27 l‘l‘ll.jﬁ 9:00AM
[-
Performance Motors Limited

Page 1 of 2

Photos/Images Jperpage | ~1| B
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |16/12/19 18:47 | Odometer Reading 0D | ocws | A
2 [18/12/19 18:47 Chassis Number | wadiec | A
3 |16/12/15 18:47 | General View D | taews | A
4 |16/12/19 18:47 | General View 0 | waowrs | A
5 |16/12/19 18:47 General View - 0| icswrs | 4
B (1612718 18:47 | General View 0| losdwc | A
7 16/12/19 18:47 | General View 0| tamars | A
B | 16/12/19 18:47 | General View © | wcwc | B
{3 1812719 18:47 General View ﬁ Load 3G | BA
10 18/12/19 15:47 | Genersl View 0 | eiws | B
(11 16/12/19 18:47 | General View 0 aiws | B
112 [1812/19 18:47 | General View O v | B
113 16/13/16 18:47 | Genersl View 0 lecwc B
14 16/12/19 18:47 | General View 0 eawc | &
15 |16/12/19 18:47 | General View © | wocws | B |
16 |16/12/18 18:47 | General View O | s | B |
17 1671215 18:47 | Geners! View ) | Losa o ‘ﬁ_ql
18 |16/12/19 18:47 | General View 0 | toaaes | BB
19 |16/12/19 18:47 | Ganeral View 0| lcaaws | &4
30 |16/12/1% 18:47 | General View 0| leadirc | BB
21 | 16/12/19 18:47 | Genera) View 0| ladws |
2 | 16/12/19 16:47 | General View 0| osws | B4
Linked Accident Report Documents
View
Pﬂm Reports 1 pr page E i
Mo | Finalized On Performance Motors Limited [Alexandra) Thumbnall | Print
1 Tpa/12/18 190368 | Accident Statement g Load HTM
12 |p8/12/19 19:41 | Accident Statement Load HTM
1 Ip6/12/19 19:43 | Accident Statement g Loag HTM
{9 |06/12/15 19:45 | Accident Statemant load HTM |
|Phatos fImages 3 per page ~] & |
No_|Finalized On Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra) Thumbnail Print|
77/11/19 1356 | Accident Photo O | Leawc | B!
27/11/19 13:56 | Accident Photo O woivs | A
I7/11/19 13:56 Accident Photo ) | Losa rG i
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreq no1sssorissr
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusinal Park

Singapore 408833

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: B844-8805 Email sur@lkkaule com assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTI18021083/EVD3E2

Date: 120212020
REFERENCE
China Taiping Insurance
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Pte. Lid Policy No: DMPCSN30714118000
E::I:mlnl Vehicle SLX508GT iHn:J;IM Vehicle SGLOGAOR
Date of Loss:  27/11/2019 Nature of Claim™ TP Ciaim  SNM19D205665C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLX5089T
Make & Model: BMW 3181, 1.5 SEDAN LED NAV (A) Engine No F7491834B38B15A
Reg. Date: 20/03/2018 (Man, Year; 2017) Chassis No: WBABE3B010NUB2121
Colour: White Odometer: 13886 km
Engine Capacity: 1489 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S%). Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabls). Yas Footbrake (Serviceabls). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 255/40 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 255/40 R18
Front Left Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Lefl Side Continental 8 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 8 mm
The above values mpmeen! the emsning fre reads deoth
(COST OF CLAIMS  Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference Diff %
Parts 128.75 8B.75 40.00 n.o7
Miscallansous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,028.00 317.00 2711.00 88.53
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total {55) 3,156.75 405.75 2,751.00 B7.15
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 220.97 2B.40 192.57 87.15
Nett Amount (5§) 3,377.72 43415 2,943.57 87.15
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10122018
Date Inspected: 161272019 Inspected At: Performance Motors Limited (Alexandra)
303 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby
Performance Centre
Singapore 158041
Estimated Period of Repair: 1.0 days
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Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This repor represents our findings af the fime and place of inspeciion sfated herein. Such inspection has been carmed ouf 1o Ine best of our
knowledge and ability but amy ofher fabity under any other circurmstances is haelby sxpressly saciuded
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THE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS

{REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 12 Feb 2020)

Parts: 143 BMW 3181 1.5 SEDAN LED NAV (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLX5088T)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount
1 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary BOOOFS  “40.00FS
2 1 *LOWER HOUSING SECTION RH (GLANZSCHW Cut 48.75F8  "4B.75FS
F=Franchise part S5=Spchetl
Total Parts (SS) 128.75 B8.75
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no now miscellaneous items selectod.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of 5

No Particulars Lab. Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 DISASSEMBLY AND ASSEMBLY WORKS FOR RIGHT REAR New 1.700.00 250,00
DOOR, RIGHT REAR DOOR HANDLE, RIGHT WING MIRROR
AND REPLACING RIGHT WING MIRROR LOWER HOUSING
2 TO CONDUCT CHECKS ON ALL DOORS AND BOOTLID Nesw 177.00 0.00
CENTRAL LOCKING SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTION
3 TO CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. (PER New 118.00 0.00
PANEL)
4 SPRAY RIGHT REAR DOOR, RIGHT DOOR HANDLE, RIGHT Neaw 1.033.00 67.00
WING MIRROR
Gross Labour Cost (S8) 3,028.00 317.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. 1
< END OF ESTIMATES =
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